
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Weinstein, Jason 
Pope, Amy 
7/6/2011 5:26:36 PM 
RE: FF emails 

Thought that's what you meant 	 DP 

From: Pope, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:26 PM 
To: Weinstein, Jason 
Subject: RE: FF emails 

Sorry —I 	 DP 

From: Pope, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:25 PM 
To: Weinstein, Jason 
Subject: RE: FF emails 

I'm also thinking  

From: Pope, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:21 PM 
To: Weinstein, Jason 
Subject: RE: FF emails 

Great minds 

From: Weinstein, Jason 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:20 PM 
To: Pope, Amy 
Subject: FF emails 

I gathered from our discussion that IT searched only for emails with the words "Fast and Furious"; if so, that search 
was too narrow. We need to have IT search for ANY emails during the relevant time period to or from any of the 
following people: 

Carlos Pascual 
Ken Melson 
William Hoover 
William McMahon 
Mark Chait 
Dennis Burke 

That will undoubtedly capture a bunch of unrelated stuff, but we can then go through it and identify what's relevant. Can 
you have them do that search? Thanks! 

Jason M. Weinstein 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Office: (202) 305-9827 
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